

Ramon Bueno

Lubbock, TX 79423

monkylekat@yahoo.com

+1 806 283 3912

Diligent professional with 20+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of outpatient care, pre and post-op care, and acute care facilities. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Nurse role at your company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Cathlab Outpatient Charge Nurse/ICCU Nurse Float/Cardiac PACU

University Medical Center Lubbock

April 2008 to Present

- Prepare patients for Cath lab procedures by completing admission paper work, assessing patient status, completing pre-operative preparations when necessary, and obtaining labs as needed while keeping the physician informed of any critical values.
- Initiate post-op care by monitoring patients' vital signs and performing a thorough assessment. Assist patients with returning to safe physiological level after sedation or anesthesia. Provide instructions to patient and relatives upon discharge.
- Work in collaboration with cardiologists to diagnose the causes of arrhythmias and offer interventional treatment that may involve pacemakers, ablation, and medications.
- Provide services such as managing heart conditions, monitoring heart devices, performing cardiac tests such as echocardiograms, providing physical exams to diagnose cardiac diseases and educating patients on health maintenance and disease prevention.
- Float to ICU unit and take care of Covid and non- covid patients
- Float as a cardiac PACU nurse to help recover post stents patients

IV Infusion Nurse (monoclonal antibodies)

Executive search/TDEM - Lubbock, TX

January 2021 to April 2021

infuse monoclonal antibodies to covid patient that meet the requirement of Texas Division of Emergency Management servicing Lubbock Texas and surrounding community

Orthopedic Nurse/Med Surg/Pacu

Covenant Medical Center - Lubbock, TX

February 2011 to October 2016

- Cared for orthopedic patients with actual or potential health problems related to musculoskeletal function.
- Performed daily dressing change to post-op patients and medicate if necessary. Assisted in the early ambulation and rehabilitation of patients to support daily life activities.
- Prioritized patient safety by involving the health care team in the activities of lifting and turning patient during hourly rounds.

- Applied a holistic approach to the patient as it pertains to self-care, patient management of the environment, available patient resources, and support system.
- Knowledgeable of equipment functions and purposes such as CPM, SCD, Plexi Pulses and Wound Vac.
- Work as a PACU nurse from August 2020 - December 2020

Acute Care Nurse

Lubbock Heart Hospital - Lubbock, TX
February 2009 to April 2011

- Initiated admission on incoming patient from ER or direct admit by completing necessary paperwork as well as performed initial IV insertion and blood draw for lab work per admission protocol.
- Assisted in the ambulation of post bypass patients; removed Foley catheter, chest tube, pacemaker wires and JP drains as ordered. Performed daily dressing change on incision site, pre-medicate if necessary.
- Prepared the patient for Cath lab procedure by assuring orders are complete with consents signed, labs are drawn and keeping the physician informed to any critical value.
- Assisted the physician during TEE and Cardioversion. After initiating Universal Protocol, performed conscious sedation as directed by the physician while maintaining patient safety.

Urology Nurse/Resource Pool

Covenant Medical Center - Lubbock, TX
May 2007 to February 2009

- Communicated patient condition or care changes to charge nurse, supervisor, medical staff and other team members.
- Completed shift report and documentation in a timely manner
- Anticipated and was prepared to present information to patients and families regarding their care plan.
- Responsible for accurate, complete, and individualized documentation of patient assessment, goals, plan of care, interventions and care provided, as well as patient's progress toward discharge goals.

PICU Nurse

Riyadh-Al Kharj Military Hospital - Riyadh, SA
September 2003 to October 2004

- Monitored and documented patient's vital signs. Reported abnormalities and to doctors and implement primary nursing care.
- Assisted doctors in procedure such as inserting a central line, lumbar puncture, thoracentesis, bronchoscopy, and intubation.
- Assured proper nutrition and fluid electrolyte balance in patients through oral feeding, NGT, TPN, IV insertion and blood transfusion.
- Provided adequate ventilation and oxygenation which includes maintenance of patency of ET tubes oro/naso pharyngeal airway.
- Performed routine ICU care such as daily weighing, measuring of abdominal girth and head circumference.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Dr. Carlos S. Lanting College

October 1993

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: November 2022

State: TX

Skills

- RN
- Infusion Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- ICU Experience
- Laboratory Procedures

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

March 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.